

www.hbi.com.au

Belinda Ritchie
Principals Representative M12RT-BH2T
Regional Project Delivery
Infrastructure and Place
Transport for NSW
Level 7, 6 Stuart Avenue
Newcastle West NSW 2302

24 July 2025

Ref: 250724-ER Approval M12RT-BH2T-FFMSP_REV05.

Dear Belinda,

RE: Approval of Minor Amendments. M1 Pacific Motorway extension to Raymond Terrace – Stage 1 – BH2T Construction Flora and Fauna Management Sub-plan, Revision 1.

Thank you for providing the following document for Environmental Representative (ER) approval of minor amendments as required by the Condition of Approval, A29(j) of the M1 Pacific Motorway extension to Raymond Terrace approval (SSI 7319):

- M1 Pacific Motorway Extension to Raymond Terrace – Stage 1 Black Hill to Tomago Appendix D -Construction Flora and Fauna Management Sub Plan (FFMP), Revision 5. 25th July 2025

I have reviewed the changes made to the document by John Holland Gamuda Australia Joint Venture, which include.

- Administrative updates to the document to address SSI 7319 MOD 1 Determined 18 November 2024.
- Updates to Appendix G- Flora and Fauna Construction Monitoring Program. Updates to the monitoring procedures have been made to address the outcomes documented in first six monthly monitoring report. Changes, which include an increase in the frequency of some monitoring and minor amendments to some monitoring locations were developed in consultation with the project ecologist.
- General administrative updates associated with the periodic review of the document.

As an approved ER for the M1 Pacific Motorway extension to Raymond Terrace project, I am satisfied the minor amendments do not increase impacts on sensitive land use(s) and are consistent with the Terms of Conditions of the Approval and the sub-plan approved by the Planning Secretary. Therefore, I approve the minor amendments made in Revision 05 of the BH2T Construction Flora and Fauna Management Sub-plan.

Yours sincerely



Mathew Billings
Environmental Representative – M12RT